

**Intermediate Performance Assessment
or Senior Recital Audition**

Thursday, October 17, 1:30 p.m.

Marissa Jedziniak '23, *French horn*

Claire Black, *piano*

Isabel Birney '23, *clarinet*

Commented [AA1]: List accompanist(s)/ensemble full names and instrument. Include graduation year for students.

Program

Sonata No.1 for Horn, Op. 26 (6 minutes)

Luigi Cherubini
(1760-1842)

arr. Johannes Wojciechowski
(1912-2005)

Commented [AA2]: If you aren't sure how to format the name of your piece, IMSLP.com is a good place to start.

Laudatio (13 minutes)

Bernhard Krol
(1920-2013)

Horn Concerto No. 1 in E-flat major, Op. 11

I. *Allegro* (4 minutes)

II. *Andante* (7 minutes)

III. *Allegro* (5 minutes)

Richard Strauss
(1864-1949)

Commented [AA3]: If playing multiple movements from a work, list timing for each individual movement.